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Ernestown Windpark Inc.
2300 Yonge Street

Suite 801, PO Box 2300
Toronto, ON; M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Nhung Nguyen

Dear Ms. Nhung Nguyen,

The Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) has reviewed the Turbine model amendments
correspondence for Ernestown Windpark Inc.’s, Ernestown Wind Park, dated June 3, 2013.
Based on our review and understanding, the aforementioned project is located Lot 27,
Concession 2, Loyalist Township.

Based on our review of the aforementioned correspondence, we have noted that the blade
sweep area of the proposed E82 turbines, is less than that of the E92 which was previously
proposed. Based on this changed, MNR does not have any concerns, and furthermore does
not require the preparation or completion of an addendum to the Natural Heritage Assessment
and Environmental Impact Study reports, which were originally confirmed by our office on
October 1, 2012.

In accordance with section 12(1) of the Renewable Energy Approvals Regulation, this letter
must be included as part of your application submitted to MOE for a Renewable Energy
Approval.

If you wish to discuss any part of this correspondence in more detail, please feel free to contact
me directly at (705) 755-3134.

Sincerely,

Eric R. Prevost

Renewable Energy
Planning Ecologist
Peterborough District, MNR

cc. Sandra Guido, Environmental Assessment and Approvals Branch, MOE



